Dundee Courier 26th May 2004
Death of former

solicitor Fettes

Lawson

MR FETTES Grafton Lawson, a former leading Dundee solicitor who retired after over four decades in the profession, has died.  He was 85.

Born in Dundee, Mr Lawson was educated at Alloa Academy. He returned to city in the 1930s and began as a solicitor in 1937 until the outbreak of the second world war.

During the war he saw service as a corporal in the army, and was captured by the Germans at St Valery in France in 1940. He spent the next five years as a prisoner of war at the Stalag VIII and Stalag 383 POW camps in Germany.

In 1945 he was released and turned to Dundee where he continued training and joined his uncle's firm J. Grafton Lawson & Co, which eventually to become part of Lawson, Coull & Duncan.

In 1950 he was admitted as a mem​ber of the Faculty of Procurators and Solicitors in Dundee and served on its Council from 1963 until 1977. He was 
faculty dean from 1973 to 1975.

He was also a member of the Council of the Scottish Law Agents' Society from 
1969 to 1975, latterly as vice-president.​

Lawson was session clerk for Dundee Parish Church (St Mary's) for around 30 years.

Pre‑deceased by his wife Lily (Bunty), he is survived by his children Derek, Norma and Ann and grand‑children Paula, Iain, Alan, Joanna, Andrew and Katie.
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